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Docket Nos, 50-387/388
DISTRIBUT!0|t: 4

'

Docket Filet NRC PDR/LPDRMr. Harold W. Keiser P01-2 Readin,

Senior Vice President. Nuclear M0'Brien(2)9
SVarga/B8oger
MThadani/JStonePennsylvania Power and Light-Company 000 EJordan2 North Ninth Street BGrimes ACRS(10)A11entewn, Pennsylvania 18101 LCunninghamr

Dear Mr. Keiser:

SUBJECT: REQUESTFOREXEMPTIONFROM10CFR20.103(c)(2)
(TACNOS. 73119/73120)

RE: SUSQUEHANNA STEAM ELECTRIC STAT!0N, UNITS 1 AND 2

We have received your January
requirement of 10 CFR 20.103(c)(217,)1989 request for an exemption from therelated to a 12 month time interval for
physical examinations to assure that an individual is physically able to use
the respiratory protective equipment in an environment containing airborne
radioactive material. Specifically, you have requested an exemption to pennit
the physical examinations once "every 9 to 15 months; provided that the total
time over any three consecutive physical examination periods does not exceed
39 months."

Our review indicates that your request is consistent with the staff's position
on implementation of the time interval requirements of 10 CFR 20.103(c)(2), and
an exemption from 10 CFR 20.103(c)(2) is not needed. However, if you still
wish to pursue your January 17,1989-request for an exemption, let us know your
decisinn at your earliest convenience so that we can process your request in atimely fashion.

Sincerely,

/s/
Mohan C. ThaA ni, Project Manager
Project Direc: orate I-2

'

Division of Reactor Projects I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation-

cc: See next phge
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Docket Nos. 50-387/388

Hr. Harold W. Keiser
Senior Vice Dresident Nuclear
Pennsylvania Power and Light Company
2 North Ninth Street
Allentown, Pennsylvania 18101

Dear Mr. Keiser:

SUBJECT: REQUESTFOREXEMPTIONFROM10CFR20.103(c)(2)
(TAC NOS. 73119/73120)

RE: SUSQUEHANNA STEAM ELECTRIC STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2

We have received your January
o requirement of 10 CFR E0.103(c)(217,)1989 request fnr an exemption from the

related to a 12 month time interval for
physical ext'ninations to assure that an individual is physically able to use
the respiratory protective equipment in an environment containing airborneradioactive material. Specifically you have requested an exemption to permit
the physical examinations once "ever,y 9 to 15 months; provided that the total
time over any three consecutive physical examination periods does-not exceed39 months."

Our review indicates that yMr request is consistent with the staff's position
on implementation of the time interval requirements of 10 CFR 20.103(c)(2) andanexemptionfrom10CFR20.103(c)(2)isnotneeded.

request for an exemption,, if-you stillHoweverwish to pursue your January 17, 1989 let us know your
decision at your earliest convenience so that we can proLus your request in atimely fashion.

Sincerely,
.

Mohan C. Thadani, Project Manager
-

Profect Directorate 1-2
Division of Reactor Projects I/l!
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

.

cc: See next page
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Hr. Harold W. Keiser
Susquehanna Steam Electric Station

'

. Pennsylvania Power & Light Company Units 1 & 2
,
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Jay Silberg, Esq.
Mr. W. H. Hirst ManagerShaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge JointGeneratIon2300 N Street N.W. Frojects Departr.entWashington 0.C. 20037 Atlantic Clectric
P.O. Box 1500Bryan A. Snapp Eso.

Assistant Corpo, rate Counsel 1199 Black Horse Pike
Pennsylvania Power & Light Company Pleasantville, New Jersey 08232
2 North Ninth Street Regional Administrator, Region IAllentown, Pennsylvania 18101

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Connission
Mr. E. A. Heckman 475 Allendale Road
Licensing Group Supervisor King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406
Den 9sylvania Power & Light Company
2 North Ninth Street
Allentown, Pennsylvania 18101

Mr. S. Barber
Resident inspector
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commi:sfon
P.O. Box 35
Berwick, Pennsylvania 18603-0035

Mr. Thomas H. Gerusky, Director
Bureau of Radiation Protection

Resources
Cornonwealth of Pennsylvania
P. O. Box 2063
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120

Mr. Jesse C. Tilton, !!!
Allegheny Elec. Coorperative, Inc.
212 Locust Street
P.O. Box 1266
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17108-1266
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